
IkpartAmtof 
Agriculture, 
Food and the Marine 

Talmhaiochta, 
Bia agus Mara 

- AnRoinn 

1 Noeleen Keavey 
EPA 
Headquarters, 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
Co. Wexford. 

08* April 201 5 

1 Re; Further information in relation to EIS for O'Toole Composting Limited Reg no. WO284-01 I 

Dear Ms Keavey, 

I refer to your recent correspondence with this office concerning the above. At this time the 
Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine has no submissions or observations to make in 
regard to same. 

Y 1 
Yours sincerely, 

) Dadelle Col1 
Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine 
Pavillion A 
Grattan Business Park 
Dublin Rd. 
Portlaoise 
Co .Laoi s 
057 8689915/16 
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